Magnolia Petroleum Company

A Socony Mobil Company

P. 0. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico <4

Hay 29,3958 0L
(N Tp

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On March 2L, 1958 we wrote you regarding our Jicarilla
"D No. 1, Sec. 2h, T-26N, R-3W, Blanco Mesaverde Field. We
stated the well would be kept shut-in. Inadvertantly it has
been turned on twice with resultant production.

Since the well is capable of producing some gas, wWe
would like to turn it on. It would be kept on until its' flow
would satisfy requirements for a deliverability test. At that
time the test would be submitted to you. At such time it be~
comes apparent to us that we will not be able to get a test,
we would like to discuss with you a possible marginal classi-
fication of the well.

If you are agreeable to these steps, would you please
notify us.

Sincerely yours,

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY
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